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Question and Answers 
 
Question 1 
In terms of sustainability – how would you recommend we measure?  1 year?  5 year? 
 
Answer 
Reduce our CO2 output by City operations.  We aim to reduce by 30,000 tons per year by 2025. 
 
Question 2 
What is magnitude of volume for EV charging stations? 
 
Answer 
Should be many options – Level 2, Level 3.  The City is particularly interested in public charging options. 
 
Question 3 
Goal of reducing CO2 footprint by 2025 – when do you want to get started? 
 
Answer 
We have already gotten started.  We’re trying to do things as quickly as possible. 
 
Question 4 
Can you share anything around selection process?  Is there a plan for an RFP to follow? 
 
Answer 
We are representing 30+ agencies – different agencies need different things at different times.  The 
sooner you send in info, the better. 
 
Question 5 
For RFPs – are those strictly having to do with CO2 goals?  Or anything? 
 
Answer 
It’s for everything the City purchases.  We’re hoping to get a smaller carbon footprint.  Please see the list 
of example services provided on the RFI website. 
 
Question 6 
How does process work in terms of once a vendor has sent info? 
 
Answer 
We are going to be creating a database.  No guarantee is being made.  The hope is we will be able to 
pass along information to each agency. 
 
Question 7 
For Outside of City/State entities – are these encouraged? 
 
Answer 
Yes, all entities are encouraged. 


